From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 11/16/2011 8:54:04 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Re: power point

Yes
Marzia

On Nov 16, 2011, at 8:50 AM, "Dietz, Sidney” <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:

> Malashenko, right?

> From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 8:47 AM

>To: Dietz, Sidney

> Subject: Re: power point

>

> Who from ED? Liza should be included as she is the ED girl on this stuff
>

> Marzia
>

>OnNov 16, 2011, at 8:45 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:
>

>> Marzia --
>>

>>Here it is. We'll be briefing ED and DRA as well, probably Friday.
>>

>> yours,
>>

>> sid
>>

>>

>>

>> From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zalar@cpuc.ca.gov]
>> Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 8:26 AM
>>To: Dietz, Sidney

>> Subject: power point

>>

>>

>>

>> Hi Sid,

>>

>>

>>
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>> May I have the electronic version of the power point you handed out yesterday with Carol, please.
>>

>>

>>

>> Marzia Zafar * CPUC * zaf(@cpuc.ca.gov <mailto:zafl@cpuc.ca.gov> *

>>415-703-1997

>>

>>

>>

>> <Smart Grid Overview CPUC Meetings 11 15 11.ppt>
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